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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: Whale Tail Emulsion Plant for water licence 2AM-WTP1830


Alexandra Ozaruk <alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com> Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 7:46 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Meadowbank Environment Supervisors <meadowbank.environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>, Bruno Roy
<bruno.roy@agnicoeagle.com>, Marc-Andre Beaudet <mandre.beaudet@agnicoeagle.com>, Mathieu Hotte
<mathieu.hotte@agnicoeagle.com>

Good morning Richard,

 

In accordance with the Type A Water License 2AM-WTP-1830 Part D Item 16 a construction summary report is to be
submitted within 90 days of the completion of construction. The Whale Tail Emulsion Plant Earthworks Construction
Summary Report
is due on August 4th, 2022. Agnico would like to request an extension to submit this construction summary
on August 19th, 2022.

 

If you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact us.

  

Regards,

 

  

Alexandra Ozaruk  Compliance
Counselor 
alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com  Direct
819.759.3555 x4608208  

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada X0C
0A0

agnicoeagle.com
  
  
  
  
  

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 1:11 PM

To: Michel Groleau <michel.groleau@agnicoeagle.com>; Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Whale Tail Emulsion Plant for water licence 2AM-WTP1830

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning,

 

Please find attached for Emulsion Plant Construction; Type “A” Water Licence No: 2AM-WTP1830, Whale Tail Pit Project;
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited.

mailto:alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com
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https://www.instagram.com/agnicoeagle/
http://www.twitter.com/agnicoeagle
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Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

On Tue, Dec 14, 2021 at 3:45 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt December 14, 2021 of 60‐day notice for the commission and
construction of an Emulsion Plant for the Whale Tail Pit Project, it is attached.  Parties are invited to submit
comments by
December 30, 2021.

 

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If
you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site, you may need to use Microsoft Internet Explorer or download
an FTP
application.  We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source
application.  A link can be found below:



https://filezilla-project.org/

 

Regards,

 

Richard


mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffilezilla-project.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C9ce0ce76bcb6406f082208d9e809c81f%7C5f4e175c44de4676ae7023ec941f455d%7C0%7C0%7C637795951125284856%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=9mmKBRWmkNppR5Ete2vPGMs0mWCBtde0qMz%2FqXxuJnA%3D&reserved=0
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